
 
 

3 August 2021 
 
 

Adur Licensing Committee 
 

Date: 
 

12 August 2021 

Time: 
 

7.00 pm 

Venue: 
 

Remote Meeting via Zoom 

 
 

Committee Membership: Councillors Paul Mansfield (Chairman), Andy McGregor 
(Vice-Chairman), Catherine Arnold, Vee Barton, Mandy Buxton, Jim Funnell, 
Joss Loader, Steve Neocleous, Carol O'Neal and Rob Wilkinson 

 
 
 

Agenda 
Part A 
 
1. Declaration of Interests / Substitute Members   
 
 Members and officers must declare any disclosable pecuniary interests in relation 

to any business on the agenda.  Declarations should also be made at any stage 
such an interest becomes apparent during the meeting.  
  
If in doubt contact the Legal or Democratic Services representative for this 
meeting. 
 

2. Public Question Time   
 
 To receive any questions from Members of the public in accordance with 

Standing Order 11.2 
 
(Note: Public Question Time will operate for a maximum of 30 minutes.) 
 

3. Minutes   
 

Public Document Pack



 To approve the minutes of the Licensing Committee meetings held on the 21 
June 2021 and the Licensing and Regulatory Sub Committee of the 6 July 2021. 
 

4. Items Raised Under Urgency Provisions   
 
 To consider any items the Chairman of the meeting considers to be urgent 

 
5. Licensing Act 2003 – Application for a New Premises Licence at: One Stop 

South Street Lancing  (Pages 1 - 46) 
 
 To consider a report by the Director for Communities, copy attached as item 5 

 
 
 

Recording of this meeting  
The Council will be live streaming the meeting, including public question time. The 
recording will be available on the Council’s website as soon as practicable after the 
meeting.  The Council will not be recording any discussions in Part B of the agenda 
(where the press and public have been excluded). 

 
 

For Democratic Services enquiries relating 
to this meeting please contact: 

For Legal Services enquiries relating to 
this meeting please contact: 

Chris Cadman-Dando  
 Democratic Services Officer  
 01903 221364 
chris.cadman-dando@adur-worting.gov.uk 

Shelley-Ann Flanagan  
Solicitor 
01903 221095 
shelley-ann.flanagan@adur-worthing.gov.uk 

 
Duration of the Meeting:  Four hours after the commencement of the meeting the 
Chairperson will adjourn the meeting to consider if it wishes to continue.  A vote will be 
taken and a simple majority in favour will be necessary for the meeting to continue. 
 



Licensing Committee
Date of Hearing: 12 August 2021

Ward: Widewater

Licensing Act 2003 – Application for a New Premises Licence at:

One Stop
135-137 South Street

Lancing
BN15 8BD

Report by the Director for Communities

1. Recommendation

1.1.1 That the Licensing Committee consider and determine the application made on
behalf of :

TKS Mini Market Ltd

for a New Premises Licence which authorises the sale of Alcohol (Off Sales) at the
above premise.

2. Reasons for Hearing

2.1 The application has been the subject of formal representation by Sussex Police
(which has been mediated) and eight members of the public and it therefore falls to
this committee to determine.

3. Background

3.1 An application was made on behalf of TKS Mini Market Ltd by Licensing Matters
Ltd to the Licensing Authority, Adur District Council, on the 28th May 2021 for the
grant of a new premises licence.

3.2 135-137 South Street, Lancing, is within a parade of shops with flats above.  The
premises was previously a car showroom. The area is a mixture of retail and
residential premises.

3.3 Attached to the report are:
● A plan of the area (Appendix A)
● A plan of the premises(Appendix B)
● A copy of the application (Appendix C)
● The representation & mediation made by Sussex Police (Appendices D & E)
● The representations received from local residents (Appendices F1 – F8)

The Licensing Unit Adur & Worthing Councils
1 1

Agenda Item 5



4. The Application

4.1 The Application is attached at Appendix C.  However, in summary, the applicant is
seeking authorisation for:

o Sale of Alcohol for consumption off the premises:
▪ 07:00hrs to 00:00hrs Monday & Sunday

o Opening to the Public:
▪ 07:00hrs to 00:00hrs Monday & Sunday

5. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

5.1 The Licensing Act 2003 and regulations require that the Council, as the local
licensing authority, to carry out its functions with a view to promoting the four
licensing objectives:

● the prevention of crime and disorder;
● public safety;
● the prevention of public nuisance;
● the protection of children from harm.

5.2 In carrying out its licensing functions, the licensing authority must also have regard
to the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State and its own Statement of
Licensing Policy. Members are advised that the following sections of the Adur
District Council’s Policy may be particularly relevant to consideration of this matter,
though of course the Policy in its entirety must be considered. Sections indicated
relate to paragraph numbers in the Policy itself:

Prevention of Crime & Disorder

4.9 The Licensing Authority is committed to further reducing crime and disorder
within the Adur District and to helping people feel safe.

4.11 The promotion of the Licensing Objective to prevent crime and disorder
places a responsibility on licence holders to work together in partnership to
achieve this objective, and are strongly recommended to become members
of any relevant Pubwatch scheme.  Applicants will be expected to
demonstrate, in their Operating Schedule, that suitable and sufficient
measures have been identified and will be implemented and maintained to
minimise or prevent crime and disorder in and around the vicinity of their
premises, relevant to the individual style and characteristics of their premises
and events.

4.12 When addressing the issue of crime and disorder, an applicant must
demonstrate that those factors that impact on crime and disorder have been
considered.  These specifically include:-

The Licensing Unit Adur & Worthing Councils
22



● Underage drinking
● Drunkenness on premises
● Public drunkenness
● Drugs (especially through an agreed Venue Drugs Policy)
● Violent behaviour
● Anti-social behaviour
● Lewd and offensive behaviour

Prevention of Public Nuisance

4.16 Licensed premises have a significant potential to impact adversely on
communities through public nuisances which can arise from their operation.
The Licensing Authority recognises the need to maintain and protect the
amenity of residents, visitors and other businesses from the potential
consequence of the operation of licensed premises, whilst balancing the
rights of licensed premises to develop their business potential.

4.17 The Licensing Authority understands ‘public nuisance’ to include such issues
as noise and disturbance, light, odour, litter and anti-social behaviour, where
these matters impact on those living, working or otherwise engaged in
normal activity in an area.

4.18 Applicants will be expected to demonstrate in their Operating Schedule that
suitable and sufficient measures have been identified and will be
implemented and maintained with the intention of preventing public nuisance,
relevant to the individual style and characteristics of their premises and
events.

Protection of Children from Harm

4.23 The protection of children is a most important issue. It is hoped that family
friendly premises will thrive, but the prevention of harm to children remains of
paramount importance when determining applications.

4.26 Applicants will be expected to demonstrate in their Operating Schedule that
suitable and sufficient measures have been identified and will be
implemented and maintained to protect children from harm, relevant to the
individual style and characteristics of their premises and events.

Demand, Saturation & Licensing Hours

6.1 In accordance with the Government’s guidance the Licensing Authority
recognises that demand is not a relevant criterion in considering an
application under the Act.

Stores and Supermarkets – Off Sales

7.3 Shops, stores and supermarkets should be free to provide sales of alcohol
for consumption off the premises at any time when the retail outlet is open for
shopping unless there are good reasons for restricting those hours.

The Licensing Unit Adur & Worthing Councils
3 3



Accordingly, if the law permits the shop to open for 24 hours or limits such
opening, for example, on Sunday’s, the authority will generally permit the
sale of alcohol during those hours.

SPECIFIC CONSIDERATIONS

Alcohol – On & Off Sales

It is now a mandatory condition that all licence holders selling alcohol put in
place an age verification policy for the premises. In some circumstances the
Licensing Authority will impose, where necessary to promote the Licensing
Objectives, implicit conditions on the checking of the age of those who
appear under 21or 25 to ensure that alcohol is not sold to those under 18
years of age.

Licence holders need to have sufficient day to day control of operations at
their premises. They will be held responsible for breaches of the licence and
ensuring there is adequate staffing and training. The authorities will continue
to use young people for the ‘test purchasing’ of alcohol and CCTV evidence,
which has proved its usefulness in prosecutions for unlawful sales of alcohol.
The likely consequences of a Review of licence for underage sales include
the imposition of additional conditions such as the attendance of a personal
licence holder, licence suspensions and in some cases revocation to act as
deterrence.

6. Consultation

6.1 The application has been subject to the statutory consultation and statutory public
advertisement arrangements in accordance with the provisions of the Act, in
respect of which relevant representations were received from the following:

● Responsible Authorities - 1 X Representation -
o Sussex Police

● Other Persons
o 8 X Letters objecting to the application from local residents

7. Relevant Representations

7.1 Detail of the relevant representations received is reproduced at Appendices D and
E. They are considered to relate to the statutory licensing objectives as follows:

Prevention of Crime & Disorder

Prevention of Public Nuisance

Protection of Children from Harm

The Licensing Unit Adur & Worthing Councils
44



7.2 Sussex Police suggested a number of new and revised conditions that they
consider are required to enable this premise to meet the licensing objectives if
members were of a mind to grant the application.

7.3 Eight representations were received from local residents expressing concerns
regarding possible crime & disorder, anti-social behaviour and public nuisance
implications related to the extended hours sought for alcohol sales. The
representations have been provided in full but also contain complaints regarding the
pavements, congestion, parking etc. which whilst serious matters are not issues this
committee can consider. See Appendices E1 – E8

7.4 The applicant, and those that have made representation have been formally notified
of this hearing and invited to attend.

8. Mediation

8.1 The Licensing Act 2003 encourages mediation.

Sussex Police sought some new and revised conditions to address the licensing
objectives and these have now been successfully mediated with the applicant.
As a result Sussex Police have withdrawn their objections. (Appendix D)

9. Consideration

9.1 Members must take into consideration the following when determining this
application:

● The four statutory licensing objectives
● Adur District Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy
● Guidance issued by the Home Secretary
● The relevant representations from all parties and any mediated

agreement reached.

9.2 These are the only matters to be addressed by the authority when considering this
application. The statutory Licensing objectives are the only grounds on which
representations can be made, and the only grounds on which an authority will be
able to refuse an application or impose conditions in addition to statutory conditions
and those proposed by the applicant in the Operating Schedule.

9.3 When considering this application for a new application, pursuant to s 35 of the Act
the following options available to the Committee:

a. To grant the application, as requested,
b. To grant the application as requested but with additional conditions

appropriate to the promotion of the specific licensing objectives on which
relevant representations have been received.

c. Reject the whole or part of the application.

9.4 Members are required to give reasons for their decision.

The Licensing Unit Adur & Worthing Councils
5 5



10. Legal Implications

10.1 Under Section 181 and Schedule 5 of the Act, the following rights of appeal to the
Magistrates’ Court in respect of applications for a premises licence includes:

a. The applicant may appeal against any decision to modify the conditions of
the licence.

b. The applicant may appeal against a rejection in whole or part of an
application.

c. A person who has made relevant representations may appeal against a
licence being granted, or against the modification or lack of modification of
any conditions.

10.2 The Act allows for the local licensing authority to undertake a review following the
grant of a premises licence, when requested to do so by a responsible authority,
such as the police, trading standards or the fire authority etc., or any other party,
such as a resident living in the vicinity of the premises. The government’s guidance
states:

“The proceedings set out in the 2003 Act for reviewing premises licences
represent a key protection for the community where problems associated
with licensing objectives are occurring after the grant or variation of a
premises licence.

At any stage, following the grant of a premises licence, a responsible
authority, or any other person, may ask the licensing authority to review the
licence because of a matter arising at the premises in connection with any of
the four licensing objectives.

10.3 In determining this application, the principles of the Human Rights Act 1998 must be
taken into consideration and the convention rights of both individuals and
businesses will be given due weight.

10.4 Members must consider each application on its own merits, and in accordance with
the principles of natural justice, as well as the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.
All relevant factors must be taken into account, and all irrelevant factors must be
disregarded.

10.5 All applications, before the Committee, must be considered against the backdrop of
anti-discriminatory legislation, such as the Equality Act 2010 and also in accordance
with the Council's stated policy on Equal Opportunities.

10.6 In accordance with Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 the Council is
under a duty to exercise its functions with due regard to the likely effect on, and the
need to do all it reasonably can to prevent, crime and disorder in its areas.  The
possible crime and disorder implications are clearly relevant factors in the
consideration of all applications and this is re-emphasised by the Licensing Act
2003 itself.  In giving "due regard" to these possible implications members will
consider and weigh up all the information available and representations made,
including those from interested parties and the responsible authorities particularly
the Police.

The Licensing Unit Adur & Worthing Councils
66



11. Other Implications

11.1 Any decision taken will have regard for the local environment and, in particular, any
conditions attached for the purposes of preventing public nuisance will take this
principle into account. There are no significant direct race relations or equal
opportunity implications that have been identified.

12. Recommendation

12.1 Members are requested to determine the application for a New Premises
Licence at One Stop Store situated at 135-137 South Street, Lancing and give
reasons for that determination.

Director for Communities

Catherine Howe

Principal Author and Contact Officer:

Theresa Cuerva
Licensing Officer - Tel: 01273 263193 or Theresa.cuerva@adur-worthing.gov.uk

Background Papers:
● Licensing Act 2003
● Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/licensing-act-2003-amended-guidance-issued-under-
section-182

● Adur District Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy
http://www.adur-worthing.gov.uk/licensing-and-permits/consultations-policy-forum/policy-and-forum/

Appendices:
● Appendix A - Plan of area.
● Appendix B - Plan of the building.
● Appendix C - The Application Form.
● Appendix D – Police Representation
● Appendix E – Police Mediation
● Appendices F1 - 8 - Representations received from members of the public

Portland House, Worthing
Ref: TC/LA03/141198 – One Stop, Lancing
Date: 26 July 2021.

The Licensing Unit Adur & Worthing Councils
7 7

mailto:Theresa.cuerva@adur-worthing.gov.uk
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/licensing-act-2003-amended-guidance-issued-under-%20section-182
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/licensing-act-2003-amended-guidance-issued-under-%20section-182
http://www.adur-worthing.gov.uk/licensing-and-permits/consultations-policy-forum/policy-and-forum/


This page is intentionally left blank



 135-137 South Street, Lancing, BN15 8BD
 26 July 2021

Copyright:
This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnanace Survey on
behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction
infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Licence Number 100024321 &
100018824, 2018

9



T
his page is intentionally left blank



IC

IC

IC

DRAIN

DRAIN

RWP

RWP

RWP

IC

IC

PARKING

SIGN

LOW WALL

H=580

PLANT

BED

EXPOSED BEAM

2485

EXPOSED BEAM

2485

BOARDINGS

ON-STREET PARKING

EMPTY UNIT

ENTRANCE TO

RESIDENTIAL

HOUSING

WAREHOUSE

SERVICE YARD

2290

RAMP UP

130

STEP UP

110

W=835

H=1975

STEP UP

160

W=840

H=2045

W=730

H=1955

W=765

H=2000

C=920

H=920

2140

C
=

1
1
3
5

H
=

6
5
5

BULKHEAD

2100

BULKHEAD

E
X

P
O

S
E

D
 
B

E
A

M

2
3
8
0

EXPOSED BEAM

2380

E
X

P
O

S
E

D
 
B

E
A

M

2
3
8
0

E
X

P
O

S
E

D
 
B

E
A

M
2
3
6
5

EXPOSED BEAM

2695

E
X

P
O

S
E

D
 
B

E
A

M

2
0
0
0

BULKHEAD

2100

2760

STRUCTURAL CEILING

SHOP FLOOR

2760

STRUCTURAL CEILING

2125

SUSPENDED CEILING

2760

STRUCTURAL CEILING

2245

STRUCTURAL CEILING

TOILET

2760

STRUCTURAL CEILING

SWP

H=320

W=1840

H=2050

W=5740

H=2050

SLIDING

DOORS

C=25

H=2050

C=25

H=2050

F
U

S
E

B
.

PIR

CUP'D

A
L
A

R
M

P
.

F
A

P

No Access

C=1200

H=1010

C=1360

H=760

WALL H=1920

W
A

L
L
 H

=
1
6
0
0

W

A

L

L

 
H

=

1

6

0

0 2765

E
X

P
O

S
E

D
 
B

E
A

M

2
3
8
0

2
3
8
0

I
N

T
 
B

A
R

S

SVP TO FLOOR

STAFF

FACILITIES

u/counter
gantry

spirits

 



meds
batt&bulbs



1
0

0
m

m
 V

o
id

U
n
kn

o
w

n
 C

h
ill

e
r

3
7
5
0
m

m

1
0

0
m

m
 V

o
id

1
0

0
m

m
 V

o
id

100mm Void

Unknown Chiller
2500mm

100mm Void100mm Void

Unknown Chiller
2500mm

100mm Void

1
0

0
m

m
 V

o
id

U
n
kn

o
w

n
 C

h
ill

e
r

2
5
0
0
m

m

1
0

0
m

m
 V

o
id

In
te

rl
e
vi

n

1
3
8
2
 x

 8
0
0

2
0
5
5
 H

ig
h

D
o
u
b

le
 D

o
o
r 

- 
F

re
e
ze

r

1
0

0
m

m
 V

o
id

1
0

0
m

m
 V

o
id



2
0
8
1




































Metal

Stand
Display

Metal

Stand
Display






































Metal

Stand
Display

Metal

Stand
Display

800

1495

10051005

1
0
0
0

NCR selfserv

ATM

O
F

D
L
o
c
a
tio

n

Bake 'n' Bite
Hot Spot with Ambient Base

660mm (w) x 550mm (d) 
x 1482mm (h)

S
lu

sh
P

u
p

p
ie

M
a

x.
 S

ta
n
d

 S
iz

e
5

0
0

x5
0

0
x1

6
0

0
h

420mm (w) x

Tango
Ice Blast

(G3)
TIB stand
822mm (d) x
2200mm (h) x






O
F

D
L
o
c
a
tio

n
O

F
D

L
o
c
a
tio

n
O

F
D

L
o
c
a
tio

n

O
F

D
L
o
c
a
tio

n

O
F

D
L
o
c
a
tio

n

1
0
0
0

c
h
ill

e
d

 b
e
e
rs

c
h
ill

e
d

 w
in

e
s

ambient wines

Marlow MK4
Express Coffee

Machine

UNIT:w:800 d:1000 h:1960

100 void

Tefcold
1 door backup
freezer

promo 3promo 2

2
 d

o
o
r 

fr
o
ze

n
 f
o
o
d

s
c
h
ill

e
d

 s
o
ft
 d

ri
n
ks

milk chilled foods

3 shelves chilled
produce

a
m

b
ie

n
t 
so

ft
 d

ri
n
ks

b
a
b

yc
a
re

h
e
a
lth

&
b

e
a
u
ty

h
o
u
se

h
o
ld

p
e
tf
o
o
d

p
a
p

e
rw

a
re

ki
d

s 
st

o
p

c
o
n
fe

c
tio

n
a
ry




b
re

a
d

 &
 m

o
rn

in
g

 g
o
o
d

s
c
a
ke

s

a
m

b
 p

ro
d

u
c
e

w
o
rl
d

 f
o
o
d

s
c
a
n
n
e
d

&
p

a
c
ke

t
sa

vo
u
ry

c
e
re

a
ls

b
e
ve

ra
g

e
s

b
is

c
u
its

d
e
ss

e
rt

&
sp

re
a
d

s

M
a
xivisio

n

H
 =

 1
3
3
5

W
a

lls

c
ri
sp

s 
&

 s
n
a
c
ks

1
4
 t
ie

r 
c
a
rd

s

7
 t
ie

r 
m

a
g

s

B
a
rtu

f
C

o
rn

e
r

T
o
w

e
r

h
=

1
2

4
5

(B
0

0
1

0
0

4
)

8
1
6

OFD
Location

OFD
Location

lo
tte

ry sta
n
d

snack
&time

Trolley
Clearance

BASKET

20st
a
t.

e
g

g

883884

existing double
doors blocked
up and new
single door
proposed

back of ATM
to be cladded?

CC prep area
tbc

in
c
. 
t/h

o
m

e
 i/

c
re

a
m

fu
ll 

h
e
ig

h
t 
g

ra
p

h
ic

s
h
a
lf 

h
e
ig

h
t 
g

rp
a
h
ic

s

fir
e
 e

xi
t

foam co2

MA
X.

 T
RA

VE
L D

IS
TA

NC
E 

- 1
1.6

m

fo
a

m
c
o

2

outline of premises to be licensed

CCTV monitor

CCTV camera

rev description actioned date

** * 00/00/00

apex road  brownhills  walsall  west midlands  ws8 7ts
tel 01543 363000   fax 01543 363102

store code:

drawn by: rc

date: 28.04.2021

scale:

store address:

project type:

franchise

stock area:

sales area:

ofd store grading:

*

dwg no: job no:

store profile:

*

135-137 SOUTH STREET,
LANCING
BN15 8BD

1:50

stock room size

*

Small   -    Medium   -    Large

retail design group
as approved by

post office: * m2
* ft2

6529

22.1 m2
238 ft2

82.8 m2
891.2 ft2

licensing

fire exit

fire exit

call
point

emerg
light

smoke
detect

foam co2

N1
door

PLEASE NOTE THE PROPOSED WORKS WILL BE CARRIED OUT IN
COMPLIANCE WITH THE NOTES BELOW:

EMERGENCY LIGHTING WILL COMPLY WITH BS5266 PART 1

EMERGENCY EXIT SIGNS WILL COMPLY WITH BS5499 PART 1

MAIN ENTRANCE DOOR COMPLIES WITH PARAGRAPHS 2:24

FIRE ALARM COMPLIES WITH WITH BS5839 PART 1

ALL EXIT DOORS PROVIDE A SIMPLE FASTENING. THIS IS OPERATED
FROM THE ESCAPE SIDE AND IT WILL INCLUDE A FAILSAFE ON
ACTIVATION OF THE FIRE ALARM

SERVICE COUNTER HAS GIVEN CONSIDERATION TO WHEELCHAIR USERS
AND IT WILL CONTAIN A SECTION NO HIGHER THAN 760MM AND 1500MM
WIDE

ANY NEW LIGHTING, COOLING AND VENTILATION WILL BE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE NON DOMESTIC HEATING, COOLING AND
VENTILATION GUIDE

THE FIRE EXITS DOOR WILL LEAD TO A ULTIMATE PLACE OF SAFETY

ALL VENTILATION WILL COMPLY WITH CIBSE GUIDE B:20055

THE STAFF W/C WILL BE BUILT SO THE INTERNAL MEASUREMENTS
ARE NO LESS THAM 2200 x 1500

building regulations

- 3

STATUTORY
PLAN

PR -

1:100

11



T
his page is intentionally left blank



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Adur
Application for a premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact

licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk

Telephone: 01903 221068 

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use This is the unique reference for this 
application generated by the system.

Your reference You can put what you want here to help you 
track applications if you make lots of them. It 
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Yes No

Put "no" if you are applying on your own 
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or 
work for.

Applicant Details

* First name TKS MINI MARKET LTD

* Family name

* E-mail gill@licensingmatters.net

Main telephone number 01282 500322 Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

Applying as an individual

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.  
Applying as an individual means the 
applicant is applying so the applicant can be 
employed, or for some other personal reason, 
such as following a hobby.

Applicant Business
Is the applicant's business 
registered in the UK with 
Companies House?

Yes No Note: completing the Applicant Business 
section is optional in this form.

Registration number 13068072

Business name TKS MINI MARKET LTD
If the applicant's business is registered, use 
its registered name.

VAT number - Put "none" if the applicant is not registered 
for VAT.

Legal status Private Limited Company

13



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Applicant's position in the 
business

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the applicant's 
headquarters are.

Registered Address

Building number or name 5a-7a 

Street St. James's Road 

District

City or town Croydon 

County or administrative area Surrey

Postcode CR0 2SB

Country United Kingdom

Address registered with Companies House.

Agent Details

* First name Gill

* Family name Sherratt

* E-mail gill@licensingmatters.net

Main telephone number 01282 500322 Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

An agent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

A private individual acting as an agent

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.

Agent Business
Is your business registered in 
the UK with Companies 
House?

Yes No Note: completing the Applicant Business 
section is optional in this form.

Registration number 05822732

Business name Licensing Matters Ltd
If your business is registered, use its 
registered name.

VAT number - Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Legal status Private Limited Company

14















© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the headquarters of your 
business is located.

Agent Registered Address

Building number or name 54

Street Fairfield Drive

District

City or town Clitheroe

County or administrative area

Postcode BB7 2PE

Country United Kingdom

Address registered with Companies House.

Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises 
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority 
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

Address OS map reference Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name One Stop

Street 135-137 South Street

District

City or town Lancing

County or administrative area

Postcode BN15 8BD

Country United Kingdom

Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable 
value of premises (£) 9,800

15











© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

An individual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership

A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act 

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and 
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated 
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in 
England

The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

Confirm The Following

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves 
the use of the premises for licensable activities

I am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by 
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a 
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name TKS MINI MARKET LTD

Details

Registered number (where 
applicable) 13068072

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)
16



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Limited Company

Address

Building number or name 5a-7a 

Street St. James's Road 

District

City or town Croydon  

County or administrative area

Postcode CR0 2SB

Country United Kingdom

Contact Details

E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

* Date of birth / /
 dd               mm             yyyy

* Nationality
Documents that demonstrate entitlement to 
work in the UK

Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the 
premises licence to start? 26 / 06 / 2021

 dd               mm             yyyy

If you wish the licence to be 
valid only for a limited period, 
when do you want it to end

/ /
 dd               mm             yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the 
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for 
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the 
premises.

The premises subject to this application was a car showroom & is currently closed. The applicant intends to re-open it as a 
convenience store under the brand of One Stop.  
 
The premises will be refurbished and significant investment made to modernise and improve the interior. All types of 
convenience products will be sold including fresh & frozen food, toiletries, household, newspapers etc. Other services will 17











© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...
also be offered to customers such as the ability to pay bills & collect/send packages.  Alcohol will form approximately 15% of 
the goods on sale and as it is not the intended focus of the business there is an expectation that alcohol sales will have a 
limited impact on the area as local people are expected to on the whole purchase alcohol along with other products.  
In terms of addressing the licensing objectives, the refurbishment of this premises will involve the installation of high spec 
equipment such as CCTV, electronic refusals register and till prompts.  

If 5,000 or more people are 
expected to attend the 
premises at any one time, 
state the number expected to 
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing plays?

Yes No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing films?

Yes No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

Yes No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

Yes No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing live music?

Yes No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?

Yes No18



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

Yes No

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF 
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or 
performances of dance?

Yes No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?

Yes No

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 07:00 End 00:00

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 07:00 End 00:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 07:00 End 00:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 07:00 End 00:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 07:00 End 00:00

Start End 19



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

SATURDAY

Start 07:00 End 00:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 07:00 End 00:00

Start End

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

On the premises Off the premises Both

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on 
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol 
is for consumption away from the premises 
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for 
consumption on the premises and away 
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the 
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the 
licence as premises supervisor

Name

First name Kartheepan

Family name Tharmakulasingam

Date of birth 15 / 12 / 1985
 dd               mm             yyyy

20



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name 12

Street Fletcher Way

District Angmering

City or town Littlehampton

County or administrative area

Postcode BN16 4HG

Country United Kingdom

Personal Licence number 
(if known) LN20153343

Issuing licensing authority 
(if known) London Borough of Merton

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises  supervisor 
be supplied to the authority? 

Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

As an attachment to this application

Reference number for consent 
form (if known)

If the consent form is already submitted, ask 
the proposed designated premises 
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your 
reference'.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the 
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give 
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example 
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

N/A

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 07:00 End 00:00

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

21

















© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

Start 07:00 End 00:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 07:00 End 00:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 07:00 End 00:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 07:00 End 00:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 07:00 End 00:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 07:00 End 00:00

Start End

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from 
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)
22



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

On first appointment, all staff employed at the premises will receive training on the Licensing Act 2003 including input on 
preventing underage sales, preventing sales of alcohol to people who are drunk and any other relevant matters. Training 
shall be regularly refreshed at no less than 6 monthly intervals. The training must be recorded and be accessible on the 
premises and made available for inspection upon request of a Police Officer or an authorised officer of the licensing 
authority or (in the case of online training) within 48 hours.   

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

A CCTV system will be in operation at the premises and recorded images shall be retained for a period of 31 days. CCTV 
images will be provided to the police and other responsible authorities as soon as practicable and in any case within 48 
hours of a request for such images, subject of the provisions of the DPA.

c) Public safety

An incident register will be maintained at the premises and made available to the authorities on request.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

A register of refusals of alcohol will be maintained at the premises. The register will be made available for inspection by the 
Police and other responsible authority 

e) The protection of children from harm

The premises will adopt a ’Challenge 25’ policy. This means that if a customer purchasing alcohol appears to be under the 
age of 25, they will be asked for proof of their age, to prove that they are 18 years or older.  
Posters will be on display advising customers of the ‘Challenge 25’policy. 
The only forms of identification that will be accepted at the premises are a passport, UK photo-card driving licences, military 
ID & cards bearing the ‘PASS’ hologram.  

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

23



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not 
limited liability partnerships:  
A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:  

 • does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or  
 • is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable 
 activity.  

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder 
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.  
Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing 
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing 
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by 
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work 
checking service (see below). 
Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK 

 • An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the 
 holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see 
 note below about which sections of the passport to copy].  

 • An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport 
 as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.  

 • A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national 
 of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.  
 • A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European  
 Economic Area country or Switzerland.  

 • A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the 
 holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their  
 stay in the UK. 

 • A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay 
 indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK. 

• A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement 
 indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in 
 the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National  
 Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.  

• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document 
 giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency 
 or a previous employer. 

• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in  
 combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their  
 name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

• A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an 
 official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a  
 Government agency or a previous employer. 

24



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

• A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to 
 work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a  
 licensable activity.   
• A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the 
 holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to  
 the carrying on of a licensable activity. 

• A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic  
 Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or 
 residence. 

• A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder  
 with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not  
 subject  to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity  
 when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance  
 number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

• A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)  
 of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a  person who is not a national of a  
 European Economic Area  state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has  
 derivative rights of residence.  

• Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK  
 with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or  
 reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration  
 decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number. 

• Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but  
 who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in 
 the UK including:-  

• evidence of the applicant’s own identity – such as a passport,  
• evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member – e.g. a marriage  
 certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and 
• evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one  
 of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months: 

(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer, 
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank, 
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or 
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements. 

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide 
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the 
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form. 
Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the 
following pages should be provided:- 
(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality; 
(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph; 
(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature; 
(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and 
(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to 
work.  
 

25



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided. 
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration 
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be 
determined until you have complied with this guidance.  
  
 Home Office online right to work checking service 
  
As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by 
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.  
  
To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in 
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority 
to carry out the check.  
  
In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the 
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a 
licensable activity. 
  
An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can 
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation 
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service 
should submit copy documents as set out above.  
 

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

26



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:  

• Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience  
 does not exceed 500. 

• Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises  between 08.00 and  
 23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the  
 screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides  
 by age classification ratings. 

• Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided  
 that the audience does not exceed 1000.     

• Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman  
 wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not  
 exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports – defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or  
 wrestling with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an  
 indoor sporting event. 

• Live music: no licence permission is required for: 
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell  
 alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not  
 licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.  
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,  
 community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell  
 alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the  
 performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises 
 of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,  
 and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local  
 authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

• Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for: 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol  
 for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,  
 community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell  
 alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the  
 performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a  
 local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) 
 the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority  
 concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

27



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

• Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the  
 audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains  
 licensable. 

• Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on  
 audience size for:    

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided 
 by or on behalf of the local authority;  
o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the  
 entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;  
o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or  
 on behalf of the school proprietor; and 
o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling  
 circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and  
 (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days. 

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises. 
To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm 
Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00 
Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00 
Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00 
Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00* 
Band E - £125001 and over £635.00* 
*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the 
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee 
Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00 
Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00 
There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls, 
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The 
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of 
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required. 
Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment 
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college. 
If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time 
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00 
Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00 
Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00 
Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00 
Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00 
Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00 
Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00 
Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00 
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00 
Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00 
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

DECLARATION
1

28



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

* I/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the 
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on 
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name G Sherratt

* Capacity Authorised agent

* Date 28 / 05 / 2021
 dd               mm             yyyy

Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following: 
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2. Go back to  https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/adur/apply-1 to upload this file and continue with 
your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE 
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION  
  
IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY 
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF 
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO 
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, 
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN 
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE 
IS DISQUALIFIED

29



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next >

30



Sussex Police
Serving Sussex

www.sussex.police.uk

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

West Sussex Division 
Neighbourhood Licensing Team 

 

Sussex Police Headquarters  

Malling House Malling, Lewes, East Sussex, BN7 2DZ 

 

Telephone: 101  |   01273470101 

 

 
West Sussex Licensing Team 
Centenary House 
Durrington Lane 
Worthing 
West Sussex 
BN13 2PQ 
 
Tel: 01273 404 030 
 
WS_Licensing_WOR@sussex.pnn.police.uk 

 
3rd June 2021 

Mr Simon Jones 
Licensing Unit 
Adur and Worthing Councils 
Portland House 
Richmond Road 
Worthing 
BN11 1LF 
 
 
 
Dear Mr Jones, 
 
RE: PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATION FOR ONE STOP, 135 -137 SOUTH STREET, 
LANCING, BN15 8BD.  UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003.    
 
I write on behalf of the Chief Officer of Police for Sussex to raise a representation in respect of 
this new licence application on the grounds of the prevention of crime and disorder and the 
protection of children from harm. 
 
This is a new premises licence application for a convenience store with off sales 07:00 to 
midnight seven days a week. 
 
Following discussions between Gill Sherratt for the applicant company and our office, the 
following new conditions to promote the licensing objectives have been agreed to go on the new 
licence, should it be granted in due course: 
 

The prevention of crime and disorder:  

31



 Sussex Police Headquarters  

Malling House Malling, Lewes, East Sussex, BN7 2DZ 

 

Telephone: 101  |   01273470101 

 

Digital CCTV and appropriate recording equipment to be installed in accordance with Home 
Office Guidelines relating to UK Police Requirements for Digital CCTV System (PSDB 
Publication Number 09/05), operated and maintained throughout the premises internally and 
externally to cover all public areas, including the entrance to the premises. The system shall be 
on and recording at all times the premises licence is in operation. 

The CCTV cameras and recording equipment must be of sufficient quality to work in all lighting 
levels inside the premises at all times.  

CCTV footage will be stored for a minimum of 31 days   

The management will give full and immediate cooperation and technical assistance to the Police 
in the event that CCTV footage is required for the prevention and detection of suspected or 
alleged crime.  

The CCTV images will record and display dates and times, and these times will be checked 
regularly to ensure their accuracy.  

Subject to GDPR guidance and legislation, the management of the premises will ensure that 
key staff are fully trained in the operation of the CCTV, and will be able to download selected 
footage onto a disk (or other electronic portable device acceptable to Sussex Police) for the 
police without difficulty or delay and without charge to Sussex Police.    

Any breakdown or system failure will be notified to the police immediately & remedied as soon 
as practicable. 

In the event of the CCTV system hard drive being seized as evidence as part of a criminal 
investigation by Sussex Police or for any other reason, the premises will be expected to install a 
replacement hard drive or a temporary replacement drive as soon as practicable. 

All off sales of alcohol will be made in sealed containers. 

For the Protection of Children from Harm:          

The premises will operate a “Challenge 25” policy whereby any person attempting to buy 
alcohol who appears to be under 25 will be asked for photographic ID to prove their age. The 
recommended forms of ID that will be accepted are passports, driving licenses with a 
photograph, photographic military ID or proof of age cards bearing the “PASS” mark hologram, 
official photographic identity cards issued by EU states bearing a hologram or ultraviolet feature.  

Suitable and sufficient signage advertising the “Challenge 25” policy will be displayed in 
prominent locations in the premises. 

The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that all staff members (including family members and 
friends) engaged or to be engaged, in selling alcohol at the premises shall receive induction 
training. This training will take place prior to the selling of such products: 

·         the lawful selling of age restricted products  

32



 Sussex Police Headquarters  

Malling House Malling, Lewes, East Sussex, BN7 2DZ 

 

Telephone: 101  |   01273470101 

 

·         refusing the sale of alcohol to a person who is drunk  

Further verbal reinforcement/refresher training covering the above will be carried out thereafter 
at intervals not to exceed three months, with the date and time of the verbal 
reinforcement/refresher training documented. 

All such training undertaken by staff members shall be fully documented and recorded and 
signed and dated by both the employee and the DPS. All training records shall be kept on the 
premises and made available to officers of any responsible authority upon request. 

An incident log will be maintained by the premises showing a detailed note of incidents that 
occur in the premises and any refusals of alcohol. The incident log will be inspected and signed 
off by the DPS (or a person with delegated authority) at least once a month. The log book 
should be kept on the premises and be available for inspection at all times the premises are 
open by officers of any responsible authority.  

Conditions for alcohol delivery service: 
  
Alcohol deliveries will only be made to a residential or business address and not to a public 
place.  
 
The age verification policy (including challenge 25) shall clearly be advertised at each stage of 
the order and on all advertising.  All forms of advertising and promotional literature detailing the 
delivery service (including internet sites and flyers/leaflets) will clearly state that alcohol should 
only be purchased for delivery to intended recipients (or persons who will accept delivery on 
behalf of the named recipient) who are aged over 18. Customers will be reminded that it is a 
criminal offence for a person under 18 to purchase or attempt to purchase alcohol and that it is 
also an offence to purchase alcohol on behalf of a person aged under 18. 
 
At the time the order is placed a declaration will be required from the person placing the order 
that that person is aged 18 years or over, and that and the intended recipient are over 18 years 
or over. This process will be documented, (tick box before proceeding, record of verbal 
acknowledgement or similar). These records must be retained for no less than twelve months 
and produced on request to an officer of a Responsible Authority. 
  

1. For deliveries where the alcohol is delivered by a third party, the alcohol is concealed in a 
secure sealed package, and the DPS has no direct supervision or control over the 
delivery (such as an independent courier or Royal Mail), there cannot be an age 
verification challenge on delivery, but the above conditions will be followed. 

  
2. For deliveries made directly by the DPS or their employees, staff or agent or persons 

instructed by the DPS/PLH, the person accepting the delivery must be aged 18 years or 
over.  Where the person accepting delivery appears to be under 25, a recognised 
photographic ID must be produced prior to delivery.  No ID, no delivery. 

  
3. Where the premises contracts a third party to deliver alcohol on their behalf and the 

person collecting the alcohol from the premises delivers it directly to the customer within 
a short timescale (such as Deliveroo, Just Eats), the premises will ensure that the third 
party: 

33



 Sussex Police Headquarters  

Malling House Malling, Lewes, East Sussex, BN7 2DZ 

 

Telephone: 101  |   01273470101 

 

 only employs delivery employees or agents aged 18 and over; 

 is aware that alcohol is included in the delivery; 

 that the delivery person actively engages with the person receiving delivery and operates 
a challenge 25 policy rather than just handing the delivery over; 

 that in the event that the recipient of the alcohol is challenged for ID and does not provide 
appropriate and valid ID, the delivery person will retain the alcohol and return it to the 
premises. 

 
 

I enclose an email confirmation from Gill Sherratt confirming his acceptance of the new and 
revised conditions above.   

 
Accordingly Sussex Police withdraw their representation subject to the new conditions in their 
entirety being added to the new licence, should it be granted in due course. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 

 
Inspector Dan Hiles 
Local Policing Support Team  
Criminal Justice and Custody Department 
 

34







6/3/2021 Adur & Worthing Councils Mail - Premises licence application for One Stop, 135 - 137 South Street, Lancing, BN15 8BD

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/ALGkd0x2QCI4y1P0S98xZNvw991bm3c625Vf5Dr_0d1CitZu433k/u/0?ik=bc185b67c6&view=pt&search=all&permt… 1/5

Premises licence application for One Stop, 135 - 137 South Street, Lancing, BN15
8BD
1 message

David.Bateup@sussex.pnn.police.uk <David.Bateup@sussex.pnn.police.uk> 3 June 2021 at 13:27
To: licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk, simon.jones@adur-worthing.gov.uk
Cc: gill@licensingmatters.net

Dear Adur Licensing,

 

Please find attached our representation in respect of the above new application.

 

Acceptance of the new and revised conditions by Gill Sherratt for the applicant company is
below on this page.

 

Thanks.

 

David

 

 

David Bateup 
Police Licensing Officer

Direct Dial:            01273 470 101 ext 581 214

Licensing office:  01273 40 40 30

david.bateup@sussex.pnn.police.uk

 

Neighbourhood Police Licensing Team

West Sussex Division, Centenary House, Durrington Lane,

Worthing, West Sussex, BN13 2PQ

 

 

<The information contained in this communication is intended solely for the person and organisation to whom it is
addressed. If you are not the named recipient you may not copy it, or make use of any information contained in it
for any purpose, or disclose its contents to any other person. To do so may be unlawful. Messages sent or
received by members of Sussex Police are not private and may be the subject of monitoring. If you have received
this message in error, please contact the sender as soon as possible.>

 

From: Gill Sherratt [mailto:gill@licensingmatters.net]  
Sent: 02 June 2021 12:03 35

mailto:david.bateup@sussex.pnn.police.uk
mailto:gill@licensingmatters.net


6/3/2021 Adur & Worthing Councils Mail - Premises licence application for One Stop, 135 - 137 South Street, Lancing, BN15 8BD

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/ALGkd0x2QCI4y1P0S98xZNvw991bm3c625Vf5Dr_0d1CitZu433k/u/0?ik=bc185b67c6&view=pt&search=all&permt… 2/5

To: Bateup David 63941 <David.Bateup@sussex.pnn.police.uk> 
Subject: RE: Premises licence application for One Stop, 135 - 137 South Street, Lancing, BN15 8BD

 

**External Email - Think before you click. If you do not trust the sender, do not click on any links or open any
attachments. Further information can be found here.**

 

Hi Dave,

 

These seem fine to me, actually they are good conditions so quite happy with all of them being attached to the
licence.

 

Details you require are:

 

karthee12318@yahoo.com

07710 228 130

 

Obviously I would ask that you deal with us in the first instance in relation to this application.

 

Thanks,

 

Gill

 

From: David.Bateup@sussex.pnn.police.uk <David.Bateup@sussex.pnn.police.uk>  
Sent: 02 June 2021 11:37 
To: Gill Sherratt <gill@licensingmatters.net> 
Subject: Premises licence application for One Stop, 135 - 137 South Street, Lancing, BN15 8BD

 

Dear Gill,

 

Sussex police are in receipt of your premises licence application for the above premises thank
you.

 

I have set out below the new and revised licence conditions which we would like to see on the
licence please. 

 

Can you please ensure that we have a direct mobile phone number and email address for the
DPS?  We have had several very unfortunate instances where licence applications have been
made via a licensing agent and the only contact details provided are for the agent and none
whatsoever for the premises management.  A few months later we urgently need to make
contact with the DPS out of hours, and we have no contact details for them………

 36

mailto:David.Bateup@sussex.pnn.police.uk
https://www.google.com/maps/search/135+-+137+South+Street,+Lancing,+BN15+8BD?entry=gmail&source=g
http://jointintranet.shdc.police.uk/OurForces/Teams/ICT/Pages/sussex-20190513-spam-emails.aspx
mailto:karthee12318@yahoo.com
mailto:David.Bateup@sussex.pnn.police.uk
mailto:David.Bateup@sussex.pnn.police.uk
mailto:gill@licensingmatters.net
https://www.google.com/maps/search/135+-+137+South+Street,+Lancing,+BN15+8BD?entry=gmail&source=g






6/3/2021 Adur & Worthing Councils Mail - Premises licence application for One Stop, 135 - 137 South Street, Lancing, BN15 8BD

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/ALGkd0x2QCI4y1P0S98xZNvw991bm3c625Vf5Dr_0d1CitZu433k/u/0?ik=bc185b67c6&view=pt&search=all&permt… 3/5

Thanks,

 

David

 

The prevention of crime and disorder: 

Digital CCTV and appropriate recording equipment to be installed in accordance with Home
Office Guidelines relating to UK Police Requirements for Digital CCTV System (PSDB
Publication Number 09/05), operated and maintained throughout the premises internally and
externally to cover all public areas, including the entrance to the premises. The system shall be
on and recording at all times the premises licence is in operation.

The CCTV cameras and recording equipment must be of sufficient quality to work in all lighting
levels inside the premises at all times.

CCTV footage will be stored for a minimum of 31 days 

The management will give full and immediate cooperation and technical assistance to the
Police in the event that CCTV footage is required for the prevention and detection of suspected
or alleged crime.

The CCTV images will record and display dates and times, and these times will be checked
regularly to ensure their accuracy.

Subject to GDPR guidance and legislation, the management of the premises will ensure that
key staff are fully trained in the operation of the CCTV, and will be able to download selected
footage onto a disk (or other electronic portable device acceptable to Sussex Police) for the
police without difficulty or delay and without charge to Sussex Police.  

Any breakdown or system failure will be notified to the police immediately & remedied as soon
as practicable.

In the event of the CCTV system hard drive being seized as evidence as part of a criminal
investigation by Sussex Police or for any other reason, the premises will be expected to install a
replacement hard drive or a temporary replacement drive as soon as practicable.

All off sales of alcohol will be made in sealed containers.

For the Protection of Children from Harm:        

The premises will operate a “Challenge 25” policy whereby any person attempting to buy
alcohol who appears to be under 25 will be asked for photographic ID to prove their age. The
recommended forms of ID that will be accepted are passports, driving licenses with a
photograph, photographic military ID or proof of age cards bearing the “PASS” mark hologram,
official photographic identity cards issued by EU states bearing a hologram or ultraviolet
feature.

Suitable and sufficient signage advertising the “Challenge 25” policy will be displayed in
prominent locations in the premises.

The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that all staff members (including family members
and friends) engaged or to be engaged, in selling alcohol at the premises shall receive
induction training. This training will take place prior to the selling of such products:

·         the lawful selling of age restricted products

·         refusing the sale of alcohol to a person who is drunk

37



6/3/2021 Adur & Worthing Councils Mail - Premises licence application for One Stop, 135 - 137 South Street, Lancing, BN15 8BD

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/ALGkd0x2QCI4y1P0S98xZNvw991bm3c625Vf5Dr_0d1CitZu433k/u/0?ik=bc185b67c6&view=pt&search=all&permt… 4/5

Further verbal reinforcement/refresher training covering the above will be carried out thereafter
at intervals not to exceed three months, with the date and time of the verbal
reinforcement/refresher training documented.

All such training undertaken by staff members shall be fully documented and recorded and
signed and dated by both the employee and the DPS. All training records shall be kept on the
premises and made available to officers of any responsible authority upon request.

An incident log will be maintained by the premises showing a detailed note of incidents that
occur in the premises and any refusals of alcohol. The incident log will be inspected and signed
off by the DPS (or a person with delegated authority) at least once a month. The log book
should be kept on the premises and be available for inspection at all times the premises are
open by officers of any responsible authority.

Conditions for alcohol delivery service:

 

Alcohol deliveries will only be made to a residential or business address and not to a public
place. 

 

The age verification policy (including challenge 25) shall clearly be advertised at each stage of
the order and on all advertising.  All forms of advertising and promotional literature detailing the
delivery service (including internet sites and flyers/leaflets) will clearly state that alcohol should
only be purchased for delivery to intended recipients (or persons who will accept delivery on
behalf of the named recipient) who are aged over 18. Customers will be reminded that it is a
criminal offence for a person under 18 to purchase or attempt to purchase alcohol and that it is
also an offence to purchase alcohol on behalf of a person aged under 18.

 

At the time the order is placed a declaration will be required from the person placing the order
that that person is aged 18 years or over, and that and the intended recipient are over 18 years
or over. This process will be documented, (tick box before proceeding, record of verbal
acknowledgement or similar). These records must be retained for no less than twelve months
and produced on request to an officer of a Responsible Authority.

 

1. For deliveries where the alcohol is delivered by a third party, the alcohol is concealed in a
secure sealed package, and the DPS has no direct supervision or control over the
delivery (such as an independent courier or Royal Mail), there cannot be an age
verification challenge on delivery, but the above conditions will be followed.

 

2. For deliveries made directly by the DPS or their employees, staff or agent or persons
instructed by the DPS/PLH, the person accepting the delivery must be aged 18 years or
over.  Where the person accepting delivery appears to be under 25, a recognised
photographic ID must be produced prior to delivery.  No ID, no delivery.

 

3. Where the premises contracts a third party to deliver alcohol on their behalf and the
person collecting the alcohol from the premises delivers it directly to the customer within a
short timescale (such as Deliveroo, Just Eats), the premises will ensure that the third
party:

only employs delivery employees or agents aged 18 and over;
is aware that alcohol is included in the delivery;38



6/3/2021 Adur & Worthing Councils Mail - Premises licence application for One Stop, 135 - 137 South Street, Lancing, BN15 8BD

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/ALGkd0x2QCI4y1P0S98xZNvw991bm3c625Vf5Dr_0d1CitZu433k/u/0?ik=bc185b67c6&view=pt&search=all&permt… 5/5

that the delivery person actively engages with the person receiving delivery and operates
a challenge 25 policy rather than just handing the delivery over;
that in the event that the recipient of the alcohol is challenged for ID and does not provide
appropriate and valid ID, the delivery person will retain the alcohol and return it to the
premises.

 

 

 

David Bateup 
Police Licensing Officer

Direct Dial:            01273 470 101 ext 581 214

Licensing office:  01273 40 40 30

david.bateup@sussex.pnn.police.uk

 

Neighbourhood Police Licensing Team

West Sussex Division, Centenary House, Durrington Lane,

Worthing, West Sussex, BN13 2PQ

 

 

<The information contained in this communication is intended solely for the person and organisation to whom it is
addressed. If you are not the named recipient you may not copy it, or make use of any information contained in it
for any purpose, or disclose its contents to any other person. To do so may be unlawful. Messages sent or
received by members of Sussex Police are not private and may be the subject of monitoring. If you have received
this message in error, please contact the sender as soon as possible.>

 

You can report crime and incidents online at

https://www.sussex.police.uk/report-online 

We want to know your views - see what?s new and give us your feedback and suggestions at www.sussex.police.uk  
If you have received this message in error, please contact the sender as soon as possible - you may not copy it, or
make use of any information contained in it for any purpose, or disclose its contents to any other person. Messages
sent and received by Sussex Police are not private and may be the subject of monitoring.

You can report crime and incidents online at

https://www.sussex.police.uk/report-online 

We want to know your views - see what’s new and give us your feedback and suggestions at www.sussex.police.uk  
If you have received this message in error, please contact the sender as soon as possible - you may not copy it, or
make use of any information contained in it for any purpose, or disclose its contents to any other person. Messages
sent and received by Sussex Police are not private and may be the subject of monitoring.

One Stop Lancing Police rep 03.06.21.doc 
904K

39

mailto:david.bateup@sussex.pnn.police.uk
https://www.sussex.police.uk/report-online
http://www.sussex.police.uk/
https://www.sussex.police.uk/report-online
http://www.sussex.police.uk/
https://mail.google.com/mail/b/ALGkd0x2QCI4y1P0S98xZNvw991bm3c625Vf5Dr_0d1CitZu433k/u/0?ui=2&ik=bc185b67c6&view=att&th=179d1d83e8b67300&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw


This page is intentionally left blank



6/28/2021 Adur & Worthing Councils Mail - [Adur & Worthing Councils] Other - Website enquiry

 

[Adur & Worthing Councils] Other - Website enquiry
1 message

webmaster@adur-worthing.gov.uk <webmaster@adur-worthing.gov.uk> 27 June 2021 at 12:19
Reply-To: dianepollard@pbtinternet.com
To: licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk

Hello,

Diane Pollard (dianepollard@btinternet.com) has sent you a Other enquiry from
the Adur & Worthing Councils website. The page they sent the message from was:

http://www.adur-worthing.gov.uk/licensing-consultations/licensing-act-2003/

Account / Reference number(if supplied):
Postal address(if supplied):
Contact telephone(if supplied): 07974 795604

Their enquiry was:

Alchohol Licence Application. One Stop Shop, South Street, Lancing.
Intended opening hours: 07:00/24:00. Ourflats in Chelmer House (above) have
road facing bedrooms. Thus. Concerns overdisturbed "beauty sleep".

Please reply to this email.

Thank you.

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/ALGkd0xwDMmBIjKDO5F_ShOTc1MYnTY-xuiBhsBG42-PoeeWG172/u/07ik=be1 85b67c6&view=pt&search=all&p... 4/1
41









Yer 5

One SwP Sooattwiew Leage,

\25-\3F SootSt, Qast, Street

Lauciug bencivg

BIS SED BNIS FAG

2\S*Joue , ZOW\

‘Sear Nic /\\ccdowr,

\ ani Mere reGistenu WA

objection Bees — liceuce ewae “

tor Wa Sale. ot alcohol bebseerHo

\owis of tou. ORD miSwiatst NSUig.

alboue enu Sed. |

he US splow WoiSy leuk BochL,

woSeabhie | OMe \eJo Pecek.

oe deac a late aleoko\ \icence. world

(WereQin aah wecise late at Wider

x \Lave WO objectionYee

QcakiiG “ q \iceywce Per se bat

did L\Opm @ Ceasorolole

shor - opwe {or “the sole. ot

aAWeolal . |
Kd Reger |

te davwsie (Akkes>)

42









6/28/2021 Adur & Worthing Councils Mail - [Adur & Worthing Councils] Other - Website enquiry

 

{Adur & Worthing Councils] Other - Website enquiry
1 message

webmaster@adur-worthing.gov.uk <webmaster@adur-worthing.gov.uk> 27 June 2021 at 17:42
Reply-To: adrian.jackson347@ntlworld.com
To: licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk

Hello,

One Stop (adrian.jackson347@ntlworld.com) has sent you a Other enquiry from the
Adur & Worthing Councils website. The page they sent the message from was:

http://www.adur-worthing.gov.uk/licensing-consultations/licensing-act-2003/

Account / Reference number(if supplied): One Stop 135-137 South Street Lancing

Postal address(if supplied):
Contact telephone(if supplied): 07586327900

Their enquiry was:

Whilst | am not against the potential mini market/small shop, | do OBJECTto the
proposed opening hours. Being allowed to stay open until midnight is out of
keeping with other similar shops in the area (e.g Premier and Mulberrys), and
could result in an increase in noise,litter and anti social behaviour. My other
main concern (whilst this may be a planning consideration rather than an licence
application) is the present parking problems in South Street. There is only one
layby which canfacilitate 3 vehicles.. Our garage entrance(i.e Chelmer House
residents) is to the side in East Street and already has had issues with
vehicles parking acrossit blocking our access and egress. | am concernedthat
customerswill park here on a more frequent basis, when parkingis not readily
available, thus causing us inconvenience.If the applicant was to modify their
potential/proposed opening hours, and ensure measuresarein place to deter
inconsiderate parking, then | would remove myobjection

Pleasereply to this email.

Thank you.

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/ALGkd0xwDMmBIjKDO5F_ShOTc1MYnTY-xuiBhsBG42-PoeeWG172/u/07ik=be1 85b67c6&view=pt&search=all&p... 4/1
43







6/25/2021 Adur & Worthing Councils Mail - [Adur & Worthing Councils] Other - Website enquiry

 

[Adur & Worthing Councils] Other - Website enquiry
1 message

webmaster@adur-worthing.gov.uk <webmaster@adur-worthing.gov.uk> 24 June 2021 at 20:07
Reply-To: bdyer63609@aol.com
To: licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk

Hello,

Brian Dyer (bdyer63609@aol.com) has sent you a Other enquiry from the Adur &
Worthing Councils website. The page they sent the message from was:

http://www.adur-worthing.gov.uk/licensing-consultations/licensing-act-2003/

Account / Reference number(if supplied): One Stop Licence Application 135 - 137
South St Lancing
Postal address(if supplied):
Contact telephone(if supplied): 01903753335

Their enquiry was:

Dear Sir or Madam,
This is to register my objection to the granting of an alcohol license at the
above address

| believe it will be detrimental to the area because of the nuisance caused

buying and possibly using
alcohol over so many Hours (0700 to 00.00) in a quiet residential area so
close to living accommodation
Your truly,

Brian Dyer
Joint owner of 9 Chelmer House, South Street Lancing.

Please reply to this email.

Thank you.

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/ALGkdOyMK2eBYTSslbxeJQbAFp_YZwyuNv860KM40k1sqb-vEYYZ/u/0?ik=be1 85b67c6&view=pt&search=all&pe... 1/1
44









6/29/2021 Adur & Worthing Councils Mail - Re: [Adur & Worthing Councils] Other - Website enquiry

 

Re: [Adur & Worthing Councils] Other - Website enquiry
1 message

sacha gordon <sasaus@hotmail.com> 28 June 2021 at 16:38
To: Licensing Unit <licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk>

If a shop with an alcohol licence opensdirectly beneath usit will cause a lot of noise andtraffic. Esp late
night and early morning noise.| have a child with disabilitys and he gets scared of a lot of people being
around him andwill worry a lot with noise etc..

Get Outlook for Android

 

From: rebecca.westlake@adur-worthing.gov.uk <rebecca.westlake@adur-worthing.gov.uk> on behalf of

Licensing Unit <licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk>

Sent: Monday,June 28, 2021 8:54:50 AM

To: sasaus@hotmail.com <sasaus@hotmail.com>

Subject: Re: [Adur & Worthing Councils] Other - Website enquiry

Good morning,

Thank you for your email.

Please can you provide more details regarding the complaint you would like to place.

Kind regards
Becca

On Fri, 25 Jun 2021 at 16:07, <webmaster@adur-worthing.gov.uk> wrote:
Hello,

Sacha Gordon (sasaus@hotmail.com) has sent you a Other enquiry from the Adur &
Worthing Councils website. The page they sent the message from was:

http://www.adur-worthing.gov.uk/licensing-and-permits/consultations-policy-forum/policy-and-forum/

Account / Reference number(if supplied):
Postal address(if supplied):
Contact telephone(if supplied): 07500557837

Their enquiry was:

Complain abouta licence for a alcohol one stop shop at chelmer houselancing
bn158bd

Pleasereply to this email.

Thank you.

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/ALGkdO0zkhUSh7ZvRzLjdHOOvo6h9CssNSoKUneXOKN-vFI1FM_cu/u/0?ik=bce185b67c6&view=pt&search=all&per... 4/1
45













This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Licensing Act 2003 – Application for a New Premises Licence at: One Stop South Street Lancing
	Appendix A Map
	Appendix B - Plan-One-Stop
	Appendix C - App-One-Stop
	Appendix D Police-rep
	Appendix E Pol Mediation
	Appendices F1-5 Reps


